
MAYOR LINDA GORTON � LEXINGTON 

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton 

Hon able Members, Urban County Council 

FROM: 1//<?' 

DATE: August 18, 2025 

SUBJECT: University of Kentucky Clinical Education Affiliation Agreement 

with the Division of Aging and Disability Services 

KACY-ALLEN BRYANT 

COMMISSIONER 

SOCIAL SERVICES 

Request: 
Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to execute an agreement with the University 
of Kentucky College of Health Sciences, College of Nursing, and College of Pharmacy, for 
the placement of students with the Division of Aging and Disability Services. This 
Agreement shall be effective from Fall of 2025 and shall be reviewed annually by 
University’s Vice President for Clinical Academic Affairs or designated reviewer, 
and LFUCG. The duration of the agreement shall be continuous. Termination of this 
agreement requires a ninety (90) days notice. 

Why are you requesting? 
This Agreement allows Lexington Fayette Urban County Government, Division of Aging 
Services (Lexington Senior Center) to accept students enrolled in the College of Health 
Sciences, College of Nursing, and College of Pharmacy so that they may gain experience 
working with older adults. 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 
There is no fiscal impact associated with this agreement. 

Are the funds budgeted? 
There is no fiscal impact associated with this agreement. 

File Number:  0779-2025 

Director/Commissioner:  Kristy Stambaugh / Kacy Allen-Bryant 




